
Memorandum of Understanding (MOU)
By and Between the La Mesa-Spring Valley School District (District)
and the La Mesa-Spring Valley Teachers Association (Association)

CTE Strong Workforce Grant at PKA MOU

The District and the Association enter into this Memorandum of Understanding (“MOU”)
regarding security cameras and related technologies at district sites.

1. Funds from the CTE Strong Workforce Grant are being used to support the
implementation of CTE electives and career readiness programs at Parkway Academy.
Funding includes the ability to staff a 0.2 teacher to serve as an on-site CTE Coordinator.
This position will be responsible for supporting the growth and development of CTE
pathways and career readiness opportunities at Parkway Academy.

2. A PKA teacher, assigned by the school principal, may serve as the PKA CTE on-site
Coordinator for one section, .2 FTE, of the day as funded by the grant for the 2024-2025
school year and is a non-precedent setting. The teacher will be paid at the rate indicated
in the LMSV certificated teaching salary schedule.

3. If any provision of this MOU is found to be invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of
the MOU shall continue in full force and effect and shall in no way be impaired or
invalidated.

4. The provisions of this Agreement shall not be precedent setting for any purpose nor shall
they be considered a past practice or evidence of a past practice for any future purpose.
The CBA will remain in effect on any language not addressed in this MOU.

5. The Parties recognize that, to be enforceable, this MOU must be approved or ratified by
the Board of Education.

Date: June10, 2024

For the District: For the Association:

___________________________ ___________________________
Meg Jacobsen Emily Scheitlin
Assistant Superintendent, Bargaining Chair
Human Resources LMSV Teachers Association
LMSV
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